
STATE OF DELAWARE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
8OO BAY ROAD

P.O. BOX 778

DOVER, DELAWARE 199O3

CLEON L. CAULEY. SR.
ACTING SECRETARY

May 31, 2011

Mr. Hassan Raza
Divisional Administrator
Federal Highway Administration
300 South New Street, Suite 2101
Dover, DE 19901

Dear Mr. Raza:

This is to certify that pursuant to Title 23 U.S.C., Section 402(c), there were six thousand,
three hundred and thirty seven (6,337) miles of public road in the State of Delaware as of
December 31,2010.

Sincerely,

lichael Strange
Acting Director of Planning

MSrtc

cc: Cleon Cauley, Acting Secretary
Marc Dixon, Community Planner, FHWA
Tyrone Crittenden, Program Manager, Planning
S. Bhai, Sr. Transportation Planner, Planning

DelDOT.





From: anna.price@dot.gov [mailto:anna.price@dot.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:09 PM 
To: Bhai Subhash (DelDOT) 
Cc: Thomas.Roff@dot.gov; Ralph.Gillmann@dot.gov; Ron.Erickson@dot.gov; marc.dixon@dot.gov; 
Kwame.Arhin@dot.gov 
 
Subject: RE: 2010 DE Certified Miles 
 
Hello Bhai‐ 
 
We have received and reviewed the 2010 Delaware Certified Mileage submission from DelDOT.  We 
agree with the certified miles as presented. Please finalize the report for submission. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Anna Price 
FHWA Delmar 
Team Leader Planning Environment Realty & Civil Rights 
300 New South Street, suite 2101 
Dover, DE 19904 
302.734.2835 
 



 
From: Bhai Subhash (DelDOT) [mailto:Subhash.Bhai@state.de.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 11:39 AM 
To: Roff, Thomas (FHWA) 
Cc: Crittenden Tyrone (DelDOT); Gustafson Kevin (DelDOT); Kumar Sanjay (DelDOT) 
Subject: 2010 DE Certified Miles 
 
Delaware Certified Miles Review May 24, 2011 by the FHWA. 
 
I am the HPMS Coordinator and responsible for calculating and submitting the 2010 Delaware Certified 
Mileage. The file, 2010 DE Certified Miles.xls is attached.   
 
The attached file provides the 2010 Mileage by ownership. 
   
The following databases are part of the review process.   All public road mileage is reflected as of 
December 31, 2010.  
 

1. Road inventory  
2. Suburban  
3. Municipal  
4. USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers)  
5. DOD  (U.S. Department of Defense)  
6. Delaware State Parks  
7. U.S.  Fish & Wildlife 
8. U.S. Army Reserve 
9. Delaware State Forest 

 
Based on 2010 HPMS submission, Delaware will report 6,337.20 Miles.  
 
 
S. Bhai 
Senior Transportation Planner   
Statistics, Research & Special Programs   
Voice: (302) 760-2148 
Fax:   (302) 739-2251 
 
 



 

2010 Delaware Certified Miles by Ownership 

Ownership Codes 2010 
Ownership 

(Code 1) State Highway 5,370.63
(Code  4)  Municipal 786.95
(Code 11) Delaware State Parks & Forest 48.05
(Code 63) U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 11.42
(Code 70) U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 69.99
(Code 72) Air Force 43.53
(Code 74) U. S. Army Reserves 6.63

Total all Codes 2010 Certified Miles  6,337.20

HPMS Software 2010 Certified Miles  6,335.23

Difference Code & Software 1.97

Source: 2010 HPMS 

S. Bhai 

Phone: (302) 760-2148 

subhash.bhai@state.de.us 

May 24, 2011 



From: Thomas.Roff@dot.gov [mailto:Thomas.Roff@dot.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: anna.price@dot.gov; Ron.Erickson@dot.gov; 
Cc: Ralph.Gillmann@dot.gov; Subhash.Bhai@state.de.us; marc.dixon@dot.gov; arhin kwame 
Subject: RE: 2010 DE Certified Miles 
 
Anna, Bhai: 
I downloaded the Delaware Data and ran the Certified Miles outside HPMS and got 6337.20 Miles as 
reported. We will look into the calculations from HPMS and make the necessary corrections. 
Thanks for providing the control that we need. 
Tom 
 




